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 RFP #     7449738         
 
 TITLE:  Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Services for Adult Males  
 
 Submission Deadline: 27 June 2012 @ 11:30 AM (EDT) 
 
 
 
A MEETING SUMMARY FOR THE 4 JUNE 2012 PRE-BID MEETING IS ATTACHED, AS WELL AS 
FINAL VENDOR QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY E-MAIL. 
 
NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 
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RFP#7449738 Residential Substance Abuse for Adult Males 
 

1. 60 to 90 minute groups are in the Men’s RFP.  Women’s RFP does not discuss 
times.  Why 60-90 minutes when the national standard is 45 minute groups? 

a. This requirement may be negotiated in the contracts. 
2. What are the date’s services are expected to be started? 

a. September 1, 2012 
3. Will agencies that submit proposals for both the Men’s and Women’s RFP get an 

extension for having two proposals to put together? 
a. No.  

4. Can the proposal exceed licensed capacity without going through licensing? 
a. Yes , the application can, but services cannot.  In order to exceed licensed 

capacity, a written request must be made to BHDDH licensing. 
5. Are there different pools of money for the various CNOM’s within the 

Department’s budget? 
a. Yes 

6. What are the types of medicine covered under Medicated Assisted Treatment? 
a. There are no restrictions on Medication Assisted Treatment.  All clinically 

indicated medications approved for treatment of addictions and supported 
through research are encouraged to be considered in the treatment setting.  
This contract does not pay for medications directly. 

7. Does this contract replace TPCP funding? 
a. No. 

8. Are insurance reviews to be done for all?  
a. Yes 

9. Will the awarded agencies need to fill out a GPRA assessment? 
a. No. 

10. Is the max grouping of 10 referenced on page 14 a firm number? 
a. This requirement may be negotiated in the contracts. 

11. Can the Department expand on ensuring protection for sex offenders? 
a. Agencies must comply with current laws for housing sex offenders and 

clients must register their residences as required by law. 
12. On page 6.  Level 2.2 is not on the grid.  Should this be level 3.2? 

a. Yes 
13. Does the young adult specialized population need to be segregated? 

a. If a program can show a successful way to address the particular needs of 
this population while being integrated with other age than no but different 
stages and programming would need to be in place. 

14. How many copies of this proposal need to be submitted? 
a. An original, 5 copies and an electronic copy on thumb drive. 

15. Are the qualifications for case managers the same as in the women’s RFP? 
a. yes  

 
 
 

 2



 3

 
FINAL E-MAILED QUESTIONS. 
 

1. If the entity can offer two different levels of care, for example short term and recovery 
housing, do we have to submit two separate RFP's? Or can we address both on one 
submission? 

a. One submission is acceptable. 
 

2. What is an IMD versus a NON IMD facility? 
a. IMD (Institute for Mental Disorders) IMD is a Medicaid term that 

describes a treatment facility that has greater than 16 residents where 50% 
or more have a DSM diagnosis, which includes substance use disorders.  
Basically any substance abuse residential treatment program with more 
than 16 residents is an IMD.  Any residential treatment program with 16 
clients or less is considered a Non-IMD 

 
 

3. Section #4 Page 20 states an original plus five copies.  Then listed further below notes 
"one of the ten copies". Are we submitting 5 or ten copies? 

a. One original, 5 copies and an electronic copy on a thumb drive.  
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